
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 


AGENDA 
August 2, 2012, Regular Meeting 


District Offices, 17081 Hwy. 116, Ste. B 
Guerneville, California 


6:30 p.m. 
 
 
NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: It is the policy of the Sweetwater Springs Water 
District to offer its public programs, services and meetings in a manner that is readily accessible 
to everyone, including those with disabilities.  Upon request made at least 48 hours in advance of 
the need for assistance, this Agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to 
persons with disabilities.  This notice is in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (28 
CFR, 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II). 
 
Any person who has any questions concerning any agenda item may call the General Manager 
or Assistant Clerk of the Board to make inquiry concerning the nature of the item described on 
the agenda; copies of staff reports or other written documentation for each item of business are 
on file in the District Office and available for public inspection.  All items listed are for Board 
discussion and action except for public comment items.  In accordance with Section 5020.40 et 
seq. of the District Policies & Procedures, each speaker should limit their comments on any 
Agenda item to five (5) minutes or less.  A maximum of twenty (20) minutes of public comment is 
allowed for each subject matter on the Agenda, unless the Board President allows additional 
time. 
  
 
I. CALL TO ORDER (Est. time: 2 min.) 
 


A. Board members Present 
 
B. Board members Absent 


 
 C. Others in Attendance 
 
 
II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT 


(Est. time: 2 min.) 
 
 


III. CONSENT CALENDAR (Est. time: 5 min.) 
 (Note:  Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are deemed to be routine and 


non-controversial.  A Board member may request that any item be removed from 
the Consent Calendar and added as an “Administrative” agenda item for the 
purposes of discussing the item(s)). 


 
A. Approval of the Minutes of the July 5, 2012 Board Meeting 
 
B. Approval of Operations Warrants/Online payments/EFT payments 
 
C. Receipt of Item(s) of Correspondence.  Please note: Correspondence received 


regarding an item on the Administrative Agenda is not itemized here, but will be 
attached as back-up to that item in the Board packet and addressed with that 
item during the Board meeting 







 
  Letter dated July 25, 2012 from California Department of Public Health re 2012 


Annual Inspection  (of Guerneville Water System) 
 
 


IV. PUBLIC COMMENT: The District invites public participation regarding the affairs of 
the District.  This time is made available for members of the public to address the Board 
regarding matters which do not appear on the Agenda, but are related to business of the 
District.  Pursuant to the Brown Act, however, the Board of Directors may not conduct 
discussions or take action on items presented under public comment.  Board members may 
ask questions of a speaker for purposes of clarification. 


 
 
V. ADMINISTRATIVE 


 
A. Public Hearing; Discussion/Action re Approval of Resolution 12-14, Overruling 


Protests and Confirming Report on Annual  Flat Charges for the Sweetwater 
Springs Water District (Est. time 5 min.) 


 
B. Discussion/Action re Res. 12-15, Appointing David Warner as District counsel 


(Est. time 5 min.) 
 
C. Discussion/Action re FY 2011-12 4th Quarter Actual vs. Budgeted Operations and 


Capital Expenditures and County Balances (Est. time 10 min.) 
 
D. Discussion/Action re resolution of Crystal Communications lease issues and 


purchase of radios (Est. time 10 min.) 
 
E. Discussion/Action re Rio Vista Terrace saddle failures (Est. time 10 min.) 
 
F. Discussion/Action re Compensation for Board members (Est. time 10 min.) 
 
G. Discussion/Action re Board and General Manager Goals and Objectives focusing 


on Goal 6 (Est. time 15 min.) 
 
 


VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT  
 
 
VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS (Est. time 


5 min.) 
 
VIII. CLOSED SESSION (Est. time: 20 min.) 


 
A. Conference with Legal Counsel – Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to 


subdivision (b) of Section 54956.9.  Number of cases: 1 
 
B Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation, pursuant to subd. (a) of 


Section 54956.9. 
John Bruce Berry, et al. v. F. Korbel & Bros. et al. Name of case:  


 
C   Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957.6 – Conference with Labor Negotiator 
 District Negotiator: District President 
 Unrepresented Employee: General Manager 
 


IX.  ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA (Est. time: 5 min.) 
 


 2







 3


ADJOURN 





		II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT (Est. time: 2 min.)

		V. ADMINISTRATIVE

		IX.  ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA (Est. time: 5 min.)



		ADJOURN















   


    


 


 


SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 


TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-A 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date: August 2, 2012  


SUBJECT: PUBLIC HEARING RE ANNUAL FLAT CHARGE  


 


 


RECOMMENDED ACTION: 


• Open Public Hearing 
• Take public comment 
• Close Public Hearing 
• Adopt Resolution 12-14, Overruling Protests and Confirming Report 


on the annual Flat Charge at the same level ($198 per connection) 
as last year 


 


FISCAL IMPACT: 


The FY 2011-12 assessment generated approximately $725,809 in annual 
revenues.  This does not include $4,370 received this year for back flat 
charges on new services constructed, nor does it include interest earned 
on assessment revenue in FY 2011-12. 


 


 


DISCUSSION: 


On an annual basis since July 1992, the District has imposed a flat charge 
for each separate water connection to a property.  Currently set at $198 
per water connection, the funds collected are largely used to pay for debt 
service on the original purchase of the water system and facility upgrades.  
Resolution 12-14 keeps the Flat Charge at $198 per connection.    
 
This annual charge is added to the tax bill and collected by the County, 
along with all other county property taxes and assessments.   







Resolution No. 12-14 
 


A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SWEETWATER 


SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT OVERRULING PROTESTS AND CONFIRMING 


REPORT ON ANNUAL FLAT CHARGE FOR SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER 


DISTRICT. 
 


 WHEREAS, this Board did on July 14, 1992, adopt Ordinance No. 8 which 
established an annual flat charge, and authorized collection of such charge on the tax 
roll of the County of Sonoma, and 
 


 WHEREAS, the District has prepared a written report containing a description of 
each parcel of real property receiving services and facilities from the District and the 
amount of the flat charge for each parcel for the 2012-13 fiscal year, and 
 


 WHEREAS,  said written report has been on file with the Clerk of said District, 
and, 
 


 WHEREAS,  notice appointing the time and place of hearing protests on said 
report was duly given in the manner provided by law; and 
 


 WHEREAS, all written protests and other written communications were publicly 
read at said meeting and all persons desiring to be heard were fully heard, 
 


 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, as follows: 
 
 1. That all objections to and protests against said report have been heard by 
this Board and that said objections and protests be, and each of them is hereby 
overruled. 
 
 2. That said report be, and it is hereby adopted in full with the revisions to 
each charge as specified therein, and that said charges shall be collected on the tax roll 
of the County of Sonoma, in the manner provided by law. 
 
 3. That the Clerk of this District be, and he is hereby directed to file with the 
County Auditor of Sonoma County, on or before the 10th day of August, 2012 a copy of 
said report, upon which shall be endorsed over her signature a statement that the report 
has been finally adopted by the Board of Directors of the SWEETWATER SPRINGS 
WATER DISTRICT. 
 
 4. That the County Auditor of Sonoma County, shall upon receipt of said 
report, enter the amount of the charges against the respective lots or parcels as they 
appear on the assessment roll. 
 


***************************** 
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a Resolution duly 
and regularly adopted and passed by the Board of Directors of the SWEETWATER 







SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT, Sonoma County, California, at a meeting held on August 
2, 2012, by the following vote. 


 


 
 


           
      Sukey Robb-Wilder 
      President of the Board of Directors 
      
Attest: Julie A. Kenny  
Clerk of the Board of Directors 


 
 


Director    Aye  No  
 
Sukey Robb-Wilder       
Jim Quigley        
Richard Holmer       
Gaylord Schaap       
Victoria Wikle        





		Item V-A Public Hearing re Annual Flat Charge

		Item V-A.1 RES 12-14 Annual Flat Charges






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-B 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date : August 2, 2012  
 
SUBJECT:  APPOINTMENT OF DAVID WARNER AS DISTRICT COUNSEL    
 


 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Approval of Resolution 12-15, appointing David Warner of 


Meyers Nave as District Counsel.    
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  none 


 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Representatives of the firm of Meyers Nave have been representing the District since 
1996 with Mike Gogna filling the District Counsel position most of that time since 
January 2003 (Mike Riback was officially District Counsel between 2006 and 2009).  
Nancy Thorington was District Counsel for approximately six month last year; Mike 
Gogna reclaimed his District Counsel position when Nancy moved to Washington but 
only on an interim basis.  David Warner has been taking over day-to-day District 
Counsel duties for the past few months.  David has worked out well and it’s time to 
make the transition official with the approval of Resolution 12-15.  David will work 
under the same financial terms as Mike and Mike will still be available for a while longer 
to give his historical insight, as needed.   
    







  
 RESOLUTION NO. 12-15 
 
 A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 


SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT APPOINTING DAVID 
WARNER AS GENERAL COUNSEL 


 
 WHEREAS, Sweetwater Springs Water District ("District") entered 
into an Agreement for Legal Services on February 28, 1996, with Meyers, 
Nave, Riback, Silver & Wilson, a professional law corporation ("Meyers 
Nave"); and  
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to the Agreement with Meyers Nave, the District 
Board of Directors appointed Michael Gogna as General Counsel for the 
District in January 2, 2003; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Michael Gogna has reduced his current workload as he 
transitions to retirement from the practice of law, including reducing the 
legal services he provides to the District; and  
 
 WHEREAS, Michael Gogna has recommended to the District Board of 
Directors that it appoint David Warner to serve as General Counsel to the 
District, while Michael Gogna will continue to provide assistance to both 
David Warner and the District as needed and appropriate; and 
 
 WHEREAS, David Warner has been providing legal services to the 
District for six months; and   
 
 WHEREAS, the District Board of Directors has determined that it is in 
the best interests of the District to continue its relationship with Meyers 
Nave and to appoint David Warner to serve as General Counsel to the 
District. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that David Warner is hereby 
appointed General Counsel to the District in accordance with the terms and 
provisions of the existing Agreement for Legal Services between Meyers 
Nave and the District, as the same may be amended from time to time. 
 
      I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a 
Resolution duly and regularly adopted and passed by the Board of Directors 
of the SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT, Sonoma County, 
California, at a meeting held on August, 2012, by the following vote: 
 







Resolution 12-15.  David Warner District General Counsel 2 
August 2, 2012 
 
 


Director    Aye  No  
 
Sukey Robb-Wilder    


 
 


           
      Sukey Robb-Wilder 
      President of the Board of Directors 
      
Attest: Julie A. Kenny  
Clerk of the Board of Directors 


 
 


   
Jim Quigley        
Rich Holmer        
Gaylord Schaap       
Victoria Wikle        





		Item V-B - Appointment of David Warner District Counsel

		Meeting Date : August 2, 2012 



		Item V-B.1 - Resolution 12-15 Appointment of David Warner District Counsel






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-C 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


 
Meeting Date: August 2, 2012 
  
SUBJECT: ACTUAL VS. BUDGETED (OPERATIONS AND CAPITAL) 
REPORTS THRU JUNE 30, 2012 (100%) 
 


 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 


(Discussion item only.) 
 


FISCAL IMPACT: 
(None.) 


 
 
DISCUSSION: 


 
OPERATIONS 
 
FY 2011-12 ended up with the District showing net income of approximately 
$104,3841.  Revenues came in just slightly ahead of budget, which means most 
of the income was the result of less-than-budgeted expenses.   
 
A summary of items with the biggest budget variances are listed below.  Please 
see the attached spreadsheet for a complete breakdown and explanation of line 
item variances. 
 
 Revenue: 
 Interest   $5,768 more than budgeted 
 Rent    $6,589 more than budgeted 
 SCWA reimbursement $10,067 less than budgeted 
 
 Expenses: 
 Salary (Wages, OT, etc.):  $37,708 less than budgeted 
 Benefits    $8,730 less than budgeted 
 Gen’l Liability Ins.:   $7,646 less than budgeted 


                                                 
1 Income is typically budgeted to be zero because the budget provides for any extra revenue over 
expenses to be transferred to CIRF. 







Actual vs. Budgeted (Operations and Capital) reports thru June 30, 2012 (100%) 2  
August 2, 2012 


 Treatment System/Wells:  $9,108 less than budgeted 
 Engineering:    $7,342 less than budgeted 
 Electricity:    $14,910 less than budgeted 
 Tank Facilities/Sites  $8,272 less than budgeted 
 
 Transfers to Other Funds: 
 Tfers for CDR Revenue  $20,900 more than budgeted 
 
CAPITAL  
 
The 4Q review is dominated by capital expenses – it shows the effects of 
completing the 2012 CIP and starting (but not finishing) the 2013 CIP during this 
past fiscal year.   We were a little off on the amount of the 2012 CIP that would 
be funded by the Redevelopment grant and District reserves made up the 
difference.  The Capital Budget ended the year in good shape – revenues are on 
track and expenses are close to where they were expected to be.  Costs for the 
remainder of the 2013 CIP will be carried over into this current Fiscal Year. 
 
FUNDS AT THE COUNTY AND AT REDWOOD CREDIT UNION 
 
Table 3. Fund and Loan Balances show a comparison of the budgeted and end of 
year (EOY).  Also attached is the County Fund Balances for the fiscal year.   
 
In Table 3 the Debt the Policy Reserves are identical to budgeted amounts.  Total 
Reserves EOY are higher than budgeted.  That is largely a reflection of the 2013 
CIP being budgeted in FY 12, but none of the construction costs were paid in FY 
12 - the obligation to pay for the construction cost is still there even though the 
carryover funds show in the total reserves.   
 
The District Fund balances are fairly well aligned with the Reserve Policy 
elements.     







FY 2011-12 
Actual


2011-12 
Budget


$ Over 
Budget for 
the Year


% of Budget Notes (Underlined notes reflect changes 
since last report)


*=Ch
ged


Ordinary Income/Expense  
Income


OPERATING REVENUE
4031 · Water Sales


4031.1. 2· Capital Debt Reduction Charge 236,887 216,000 20,887 109.67%  
4031.1 · Daily Water Sales Deposits 1,793,628 1,814,250 -20,622 98.86%


Total 4031 · Water Sales 2,030,515 2,030,250 265 100.01% This is a cash water sales figure.   


Total OPERATING REVENUE 2,030,515 2,030,250 265 100.01%  


NON-OPERATING REVENUE
4445 · Grant Proceeds 0 0.0%  
1700 · Interest 40,768 35,000 5,768 116.48% Reflects interest earnings thru 4Q *
3600 · Construction New Services 5,177 5,000 177 103.54%
3601 · Construction - Service Upgrades 3,163 2,000 1,163 158.13%


4032 · Rent 71,589 65,000 6,589 110.14% Crystal Comm made some extra payments 
in the 3Q and throughout this fiscal year.  


4227 · SCWA reimbursement 2,433 12,500 -10,067 19.46%
In the 3Q, the RRCSD reimbursement arrangement 
was modified, with $10,000/year held by SCWA to 
administer toilet installation program.  


4040 · Miscellaneous Income 2,758 2,200 558 125.36%  
Total NON-OPERATING REVENUE 125,887 121,700 4,187 103.44%


Total Income 2,156,402 2,151,950 4,452 100.21%


Expense
OPERATING EXPENSES


SALARY & BENEFITS
Salary


5910 · Wages
711,464 735,285 -23,821 96.76% Wages, Overtime and On-Call pay were 


overbudgeted this year. *
5912 · Overtime 23,646 29,848 -6,202 79.22%


In the 1Q, a weekend blowout on newly 
installed pipe on Rio Vista Terrace resulted in 
app. $1,500 of overtime  


5916 · On-Call Pay 25,885 33,090 -7,205 78.23%
5918 · Extra help - Contract 36,620 37,100 -480 98.71%  


Total Salary 797,615 835,323 -37,708 95.49%


Benefits
5500 · Flex Spending (Flex spending monies pd -33 -33 100.0%
5920 · Retirement 112,613 112,000 613 100.55%


5920.1 · Ret: Prior Svce Side Fund payoff    


Budgeted for FY 2011-12, but paid in FY 2010-
11 due to PERS' due dates.  This will be part of 
the Budget revision later this year.
In the 3Q, Budget revised from $243,000 to $0.


 
5922 · Payroll Taxes - Employer Paid 14,467 14,200 267 101.88%


5930 · Health/Dental/Vision/AFLAC Ins. 118,333 125,900 -7,567 93.99%
Underbudget due to one employee 
participation in the Share the Savings plan *


5931 · Retiree Health 2,640 2,800 -160 94.29%  


5940 · Workers Comp Insurance 23,450 25,300 -1,850 92.69% Includes 1st, 2nd, 3rd and 4th quarter 
premiums


Total Benefits 271,470 280,200 -8,730 96.88%


Total SALARY & BENEFITS 1,069,085 1,115,523 -46,438 95.84%


Sweetwater Springs Water District
FY 2011-12 Operating Budget Variances as of June 30, 2012 (100%) - Reflects REVISED Budget


Note: Document is cumulative.  Changes to text made from previous reports are *'d in the "Changed" column and underlined.


 Page 1 of 4







FY 2011-12 
Actual


2011-12 
Budget


$ Over 
Budget for 
the Year


% of Budget Notes (Underlined notes reflect changes 
since last report)


*=Ch
ged


Sweetwater Springs Water District
FY 2011-12 Operating Budget Variances as of June 30, 2012 (100%) - Reflects REVISED Budget


Note: Document is cumulative.  Changes to text made from previous reports are *'d in the "Changed" column and underlined.


SERVICES & SUPPLIES


Communications
6040-I · Internet service 1,579 1,800 -221 87.71%
6040-C · Cell Phones 3,055 3,450 -395 88.54%
6040-P · Pagers & Radios 1,094 850 244 128.73%


6040-S · SCADA software maint. 725 500 225 144.92%
In the 1Q, SCADA sofware renewed for the 
year


6040-T · Telephones 14,932 14,400 532 103.69%
Total Communications 21,384 21,000 384 101.83%


Insurances
6101 · Gen. Liability 25,620 32,500 -6,880 78.83% Overbudgeted this year. *
6102 · Auto/Equipment 7,635 8,400 -765 90.89%  


Total Insurances 33,254 40,900 -7,646 81.31%


Maint/Rep - Office & Vehicles
6140 · Vehicle Maintenance 14,725 12,000 2,725 122.71%  


6151 · Office Maintenance 4,609 5,000 -391 92.19%
In the 1Q, annual service contract for 
automated calling service was renewed


Total Maint/Rep - Office & Vehicles 19,335 17,000 2,335 113.73%


Maint/Repair - Facilities
6085 · Janitorial Services 6,581 7,100 -519 92.7%


6180 · Distribution System Repairs 41,612 48,000 -6,388 86.69% In the 3Q Budget revised from $42,000 to 
$48,000 based on field projections


6235 · Treatment Sys/Well Repairs 24,892 34,000 -9,108 73.21%
This item was overbudgeted this year.  Money was 
budgeted for potential repairs that weren't needed. *


6143 · Generator Maintenance 3,584 2,500 1,084 143.37%
1Q expense includes bi-annual generator 
maintenance


Total Maint/Repair - Facilities 76,670 91,600 -14,930 83.7%


Miscellaneous Expenses
6280 · Memberships 7,808 8,000 -192 97.6%  


6303 · Claims
12,119 11,500 619 105.38%


In the 3Q, Budget revised from $1,500 to 
$11,500 for the estimated cost of the Plastiras 
claim  


6593 · Governmental Fees 16,106 18,500 -2,394 87.06%
1Q expense includes water system fees, paid 
twice yearly, and annual LAFCO costs.  


Total Miscellaneous Expenses 36,032 38,000 -1,968 94.82%


Office Expense


6410 · Postage
15,490 15,500 -10 99.93% 1Q postage included $3000 of postage paid on 


7/2/2011 (last year's postage)  
6430 · Printing Expense 5,706 7,200 -1,494 79.26% Bills and envelopes are purchased in yearly 


quantities.  


6461 · Office Supplies 3,791 5,000 -1,209 75.82%
6800 · Subscriptions/Legal Notices 840 1,000 -160 83.96%


6890 · Computers/Software 3,069 4,600 -1,531 66.72% In the 1Q, 3 (budgeted) computers were 
purchased  


6579 · Furniture 0 500 -500 0.0%
Total Office Expense 28,896 33,800 -4,904 85.49%


Operating Supplies


6300 · Chemicals 16,113 17,000 -887 94.78% In the 1Q, chemicals were largely purchased in 
yearly quantities


 Page 2 of 4







FY 2011-12 
Actual


2011-12 
Budget


$ Over 
Budget for 
the Year


% of Budget Notes (Underlined notes reflect changes 
since last report)


*=Ch
ged


Sweetwater Springs Water District
FY 2011-12 Operating Budget Variances as of June 30, 2012 (100%) - Reflects REVISED Budget


Note: Document is cumulative.  Changes to text made from previous reports are *'d in the "Changed" column and underlined.


6880 · Tools and Equipment
4,573 5,000 -427 91.47% In the 3Q, $1,265 was spent to repair the air 


compressor and $441 to repair the leak listener  
6881 · Safety Equipment 983 1,500 -517 65.54%


Total Operating Supplies 21,670 23,500 -1,830 92.21%


Professional Services
6083 · Laundry Service 3,188 3,000 188 106.27%  
6514 · Lab/Testing Fees 8,786 13,000 -4,214 67.59%  


6570 · Consultant Fees 9,184 7,900 1,284 116.26%
In the 3Q, Budget revised from $4,300 to 
$7,900 for unanticipated SCADA consultant 
costs ($3,600)  


6590 · Engineering 659 8,000 -7,342 8.23% This item was overbudgeted this year. *
6610 · Legal 22,414 24,000 -1,586 93.39%


In the 3Q, Budget revised from $15,000 to 
$24,000 for ongoing underbudgeting for this line 


6630 · Audit/Accounting 23,375 24,300 -925 96.19%
1Q expenses include a $4,500 payment for 
annual audit services


Total Professional Services 67,605 80,200 -12,595 84.3%


Rents & Leases
6820 · Equipment 1,344 2,000 -656 67.18%  


6840 · Building & Warehouse 27,000 27,000 0 100.0% In 1Q, paid thru October
Total Rents & Leases 28,344 29,000 -656 97.74%


Transportation & Travel
7120 · Seminars & related travel 2,900 4,000 -1,100 72.49%
7201 · Vehicle Gas 24,064 24,000 64 100.27%
7300 · Travel Reimbursements 6,224 6,400 -176 97.26%  


Total Transportation & Travel 33,188 34,400 -1,212 96.48%


Uniforms
6021.1 · Boots 1,061 1,330 -269 79.75%
6021.3 · T-shirts 1,021 1,200 -179 85.11% T-shirts are purchased once yearly
6021.4 · Jackets 173 360 -187 48.0% Hats purchased in 1Q


Total Uniforms 2,255 2,890 -635 78.02%


Utilities
7320 · Electricity 88,090 103,000 -14,910 85.52% This item was overbudgeted this year. *
7321 · Propane 3,470 3,700 -230 93.8%  


Total Utilities 91,560 106,700 -15,140 85.81%


Total SERVICES & SUPPLIES 460,192 518,990 -58,798 88.67%


Total OPERATING EXPENSES 1,529,277 1,634,513 -105,236 93.56%


FIXED ASSET EXPENDITURES


8511.1 · Tank/Facilities Sites 228 8,500 -8,272 2.68%


In the 3Q, Budget revised from $3,500 to 
$8,500 as a placeholder in case a $5,000 
SCADA radio needed to be purchased for the 
Monte Rosa site. Radio was not needed.


*
8517 · Field/office equipment 5,613 0 5,613 100.0% In the 3Q, an unbudgeted copier was 


purchased.


8573 · Vehicles 0 0 0.0%  


Total FIXED ASSET EXPENDITURES 5,841 8,500 -2,659 68.72%


Total Expense 1,535,118 1,643,013 -107,895 93.43%


Net Ordinary Income 621,284 508,937 112,347 122.08%


 Page 3 of 4







FY 2011-12 
Actual


2011-12 
Budget


$ Over 
Budget for 
the Year


% of Budget Notes (Underlined notes reflect changes 
since last report)


*=Ch
ged


Sweetwater Springs Water District
FY 2011-12 Operating Budget Variances as of June 30, 2012 (100%) - Reflects REVISED Budget


Note: Document is cumulative.  Changes to text made from previous reports are *'d in the "Changed" column and underlined.


Other Income/Expense
Other Expense


TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS
8620.7 · Tfers to CIRF for CDR Revenue 236,900 216,000 20,900 109.68%


8620.3 · Tfers to CIRF
240,000 240,000 0 100.0%


In the 3Q, Budg revised from $40,000 to 
$240,000 to refect the deletion of the PERS 
Side Fund payoff line item.  


8620.5 · Tfers to Building Fund 15,000 15,000 0 100.0%
8620.2 · Tfers to In-House Constr 25,000 25,000 0 100.0%


Total TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS 516,900 496,000 20,900 104.21%


 Page 4 of 4







 Table 2.  Sweetwater Springs Water District
FY 2011-12 Capital Program Budget Variances as of June 30, 2012 (100%)


FY 11-12
ACTUAL 


(4Q)
FY 11-12
BUDGET


$ Over 
Budget for 


Year
% of 


Budget Comments


REVENUE


Annual Assessment - New Services 4,370 27,000 -22,630 16.2%
Annual Assessment (County) 707,210 710,000 -2,790 99.6%
Prior Year Assessment 18,598 40,000 -21,402 46.5%
Capital Debt Reduction Charge 236,900 216,000 20,900 109.7%
Interest 26,339 25,000 1,339 105.4%
CDC Grants, CIP IV-B, Project 1 84,424 0 84,424 #DIV/0! From earlier budgets
CDC Grants, CIP IV-B, Project 2. 108,513 0 108,513 #DIV/0! From earlier budgets
CDC Grants, 2012 CIP 417,764 503,250 -85,486 83.0%


740,169 700,453 39,716 105.7% funded from District reserves


61,388 60,000 1,388 102.3%
Transfers to CIRF from Operations 240,000 40,000 200,000 600.0%


25,000 25,000 0 100.0%


TOTAL REVENUE 2,670,674 2,346,703 323,971 113.8%


EXPENSES   
Gen. Obligation Bonds Payments 685,570 687,000 -1,430 99.8% Payments made
State Loan Payments 170,172 170,300 -128 99.9% Payments made
Private Placement Loan 234,013 234,014 -1 100.0% Payments made


CIP IV-B, Project 1 739 0 739 #DIV/0! Project is completed
CIP IV-B, Project 2 56,435 -                  56,435 #DIV/0! Expenses in 4thQ due to Rio Vista Terrace


2012 CIP 1,157,933 1,203,532 -45,599 96.2%
Construction started in June 2011, NOC January
2012


2013 CIP 87,111 1,299,000 -1,211,889 6.7%
Anticipated design costs, construction contract
award in June 2012


In-House Construction Projects 20,854 25,000 -4,146 83.4%


TOTAL EXPENSES 2,412,828 3,618,846 -1,206,018 66.7%


SURPLUS/DEFICIT 257,846  -1,272,143 1,529,989 -20.3%
Major difference from 2013 CIP obligated in FY 
12 Budget but not spent 


Transfers to In-House Constr. from 
Operations


2012 CIP Non-Grant Funded


CDC Grants 2013 CIP







FY 11-12
Actual 3Q


11-12 Budget 
(Revised)


Difference 
Actual-FY12 Comments


Operating Balance 200,000        200,000          -                
Budget Reserve (10% of Operating Exp) 184,891        184,891          -                
Economic Reserve (15% of Operating Exp) 277,337        277,337          -                
Debt Repayment Reserve (25% of Debt pmt) 272,829        272,829          -                
Capital Reserve 250,000        250,000          -                


   Total District Policy 1,185,056     1,185,056       -                
TOTAL Reserves EOY 4,660,715     3,566,983       1,093,732     


   Reserves Above (below) Policy 3,475,659     2,381,927       1,093,732     
Difference between Total 
and Policy Reserves


DISTRICT FUNDS


CIRF 3,118,481     2,007,571       1,110,910     
FY 12 Budget reflects 
2013 CIP encumbrance 


OPERATING RESERVE 396,970        462,228          (65,258)         
OPERATIONS 246,813        200,000          46,813          
CD 664,621        663,577          1,043            
IN HOUSE CONSTRUCTION 112,980        102,757          10,223          
BUILDING 120,850        130,850          (10,000)         


4,660,715     3,566,983       1,093,732     
Difference is FY 2013 
CIP


Table 3.  FUND AND LOAN BALANCES (4Q)
DISTRICT  RESERVES AND FUND AND LOAN BALANCES 


Total Funds Available


   District Policy Reserves









		Item V-C - Staff report re Actual v Budgeted - 4Q 2011-12

		Item V-C.1 - Budget variances as of 06-30-2012 (100%)

		Sheet1 (2)



		Item V-C.2 - Tables 2 and 3. Capital Budget variances, Fund Balances 

		Table 2. FY12Q4

		Table 3. Fund Balances



		Item V-C.3 County fund balances - thru June 2012






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-D  
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date: July 5, 2012  
 
SUBJECT:  DISCUSSION/ACTION RE CRYSTAL COMMUNICATIONS LEASE 
FOR DISTRICT MOUNT JACKSON PROPERTY 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Receive an update from the General Manager on the 
resolution of nonpayment issues with Crystal Communications lease for District Mount 
Jackson property.   


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  see discussion below.   
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
By letter agreement (Exhibit A, Draft Agreement), we have apparently resolved our 
issues with Crystal Communication regarding their late payment of rent for the lease for 
District property on Mount Jackson.   
 
In prior months I had told you that Crystal Communications (Crystal) owed the District 
approximately $28,000 in late rent based on monthly rent of $1200 and was working to 
resolve the repayment issue.  Crystal has been making its rent payments since January 
2012 and we were having positive discussions toward resolving the entire late payment.  
One of the ideas for resolving this issue was to exchange a portion of the late rent for a 
narrow banded radio system which the District must switch to by January 2013 
(although this date may be slipping).   
 
In our discussions with Crystal it became apparent that the rent we thought was due the 
District was more than the rent required under the lease agreement.  Section 3 of the 
agreement states, in part: 
 
“Crystal shall be obligated to pay to SSWD fifty percent of the total of the subtenants’ 
rents charged each month by Crystal to its subtenants, regardless of whether or not 
Crystal receives such payments from its subtenants…..…..When a change occurs related 
to the sub-tenants’ rent amount to Crystal, the rent for this Lease will be adjusted 
accordingly and will become effective the date of the “sub-tenants’ ” agreement with 
Crystal. “  
 
Crystal has been losing subtenants during the life of this agreement and, according to 
the agreement language quoted above, does not owe the District rent for subtenants 
after the subtenants no longer owe rent to Crystal.  The agreement is silent on Crystal’s 
duty to inform the District when subtenants leave.  A total of three (of five) subtenants 
have left since the inception of the agreement, one almost immediately and the other 
two approximately one year apart.    It appears that the current rent should be in the 
$681 range and that the amount owed the District is approximately $8,000-$12,000 







Discussion Re Crystal Communications  2 
August 2, 2012    
 


 


depending on one’s interpretation of when subtenants no longer owe rent to Crystal.  
Crystal acknowledges that there may have been some responsibility on their part to 
keep the District informed on when subtenants had left.    
 
In our negotiations with Crystal, the District had received a proposal to replace the 
existing analog wide-band radio system with digital radios and narrow band equipment, 
including installation and FFC compliance submittals for approximately $26,000 and the 
original thinking had been that this would be used to defray the rent owed.  It’s now 
clear that the cost of the radio system exceeds the amount of rent due by a substantial 
amount.  We have agreed that a fair financial settlement is to trade the radio system for 
the past due rent plus rent due for the remainder of this calendar year.  Crystal would 
start paying rent again in January 2013.  The amount of the rent due from July through 
December 2012 is approximately $4,000.  In strict financial terms, the amounts in this 
exchange are that the District gets a new radio system worth approximately $26,000 for 
past due rent of $8,000-$12,000, plus future rent of $4,000 (perhaps $1,000 more if a 
subtenant is added).  Other items we have agreed upon: 
 


• Annual submission (in January) of a list of subtenants and current rent from those 
subtenants. 


• A penalty of 10% for past due monthly rent. 
• Clarification that the annual Consumer Price Index adjustment will be made using 


the All Urban Consumers Price Index for the San Francisco-Oakland-San Jose 
Metropolitan Area for the month of October and will be effective in the following 
January rent payment.   


 
Given the ambiguities of the lease agreement with Crystal Communications, this is a 
very fair settlement.  It’s important to note that part of the rental agreement is Crystal’s 
maintenance of our radio system at no additional cost – and they do this very well.   We 
look forward to the continuation of our working relationship with Crystal, and a new, FCC 
compliant radio system and on-time rent payments.   
 







July 24, 2012 
 
Draft 
 
 
Michelle Rodriguez 
Crystal Communications 
1601 Neptune Drive  
San Leandro, CA 94577 


 


Re: Letter Agreement Clarifying Terms of Lease between the Sweetwater Springs 
Water District and Crystal Communications dated January 1, 2009 and Past 
Due Rent in Exchange for Refitting the District with New Radios and 
Assisting with FCC Certification 


 
This Letter Agreement (“Letter Agreement”) acknowledges and confirms our prior 
discussions regarding the terms and conditions of the Lease Agreement (“Lease”) dated 
January 1, 2009 between the Sweetwater Springs Water District (“District”) and Crystal SMR 
Inc. dba Crystal Communications (“Crytsal”), collectively the “Parties”. 
 
Pursuant to Paragraph 3 of the Lease, Crystal is required to pay the District “total rent” 
consisting of (1) a base rent of $500 per month (adjusted annually by the consumer price 
index) and (2) a portion (50%) of the total rents charged to all Crystal subtenants. 
 
The Parties acknowledge and agree that Paragraph 3 does not clearly provide adequate 
processes for implementing adjustments in the total rent and therefore it is necessary for the 
Parties to enter into this Letter Agreement for the purposes of clarifying existing language 
and implementing the intent of the Parties.  The is Letter Agreement is also intended to 
remedy the failure of Crystal to timely pay  rent for several months since the inception of the 
Lease, The Parties therefore mutually agree as follows: 
 
1. Crystal will assist the District in meeting the Federal Communications Commission’s 
narrow banding mandate by providing the District with the mobile communications system 
described in the letter from Crystal to the District dated July __ 2012 (NEED THIS) 
including mobile installation, mountaintop configuration, FCC compliant paperwork and 
training as further described in Attachment A. 
 
2. All Total Rent, as defined below, due and payable to the District from Crystal 
pursuant to Paragraph 3 of the Lease for the period beginning on the Commencement Date 
through June 30, 2012 shall be deemed by the Parties to have been paid in full.  In addition, 
Crystal shall have no obligation for the payment to the District of Total Rent for the period 
beginning on July 1, 2012 through December 31, 2012. 
 
3. The Parties agree that beginning January 1, 2013, the total rent (“Total Rent”) 
pursuant to Paragraph 3 of the Lease shall equal (a) a base rent of $521.16 per month (“Base 
Rent”) as adjusted by the October 2012 CPI as defined in Section 4 of this Letter 







 
July 24, 2012  DRAFT 
Page 2 
 
Agreement, plus (b) an amount equal to fifty percent of the total rents charged to all Crystal 
subtenants as of November 1, 2012 (“Subtenant Rent”).   
 
4. On or before December 1, 2012, and on or before each December 1 thereafter 
during the term of the Lease, the Parties agree that (a) the Base Rent shall be adjusted 
annually by the most recent annual All Urban Consumers Price Index for the San Francisco-
Oakland-San Jose Metropolitan Area for the month of October and (b) Crystal shall provide 
the District copies of leases with all Crystal subtenants at the Tower Site, including 
documentation evidencing the amount of total rents charged to all subtenants, and the 
amount of the Subtenant Rent shall be adjusted so as to equal fifty percent of the total rents 
charged to all Crystal subtenants.  The adjustments shall go into effect beginning on the 
following January 1. 
 
5. The Parties agree that the payment of Total Rent in a timely manner is an essential 
term of the Lease and to insure that payment is made on the first day of each month the 
Parties agree that, in addition to the Total Rent due, Crystal shall be assessed a late fee each 
month Total Rent, and any unpaid late fees, are not received by the District on or before the 
tenth day of each month.  The late fee shall be calculated on the eleventh day of each month 
by multiplying the cumulative amount of all unpaid Total Rent, and any unpaid late fees, by 
10% and shall be due immediately.     
 
6. Except to the extent changes are provided for in this Letter Agreement, all other 
terms and conditions of the Lease shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
7. This Letter Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of 
which when so executed and delivered shall be deemed an original and all of which taken 
together shall constitute one and the same instrument.   
 
8. This Letter Agreement shall be interpreted pursuant to the laws of the State of 
California.   
 
If the foregoing correctly sets forth your understanding of the terms of our understanding, 
please execute this Letter Agreement and return it to me at your earliest convenience.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Stephen F. Mack 
General Manager 
Sweetwater Springs Water District 
 
 
 







 
July 24, 2012  DRAFT 
Page 3 
 
 
Accepted and agreed to this ___ day of _____, 2012:  
 
Crystal Communications 
 
 
_______________________ 
By: _______________ 
Title: _____________ 
 







 
July 24, 2012  DRAFT 
Page 4 
 


Attachment A 
 
  


1939731.1  







Kenwoo
d 
NEXED
GE 


Qty Descriptions Qty Price each Total


1


Kenwood NEXEDGE NXR-710 High Performance Digital and Analog Repeater System      
136-174 MHz, 50 watts Rack Mounted                                                                                   
DIGITAL FEATURES:
* NXDN Digital Air Interface                        * Conventional IP Network
* AMBE+2 VOCODER                                * 6.25 & 12.5 kHz Channels
* Mixed FM / Digital Operation                    * NXDN Scrambler Built-in
* 16 RAN Repeater Control Built-in             * 1,000 GIDs Per Site
* 1,000 UIDs Per Site                                  * Individual & Group Selective Call
* All Group Call                                            * NXR Over-the-air Alias
* Two year Kenwood Warranty 1  $        2,150.00 2,150.00$        
Includes:


1 Gain antenna with low loss coax and connectors 1  $        2,625.00 2,625.00$        
1 Labor Programming and set up of repeater 1  $           250.00 250.00$           
1 Labor Install repeater and new antenna at site 1  $        2,850.00 2,850.00$        
1 Project Management and System Design 1  $           500.00 500.00$           
1 FCC Licensing research and modification to Narrowband 1  $        1,080.00 1,080.00$        
1 Project Management and System Design 1  $           500.00 500.00$           


7 Kenwood NEXEDGE NX-200 Digital and Analog Portable Radios 136-174 MHz, 5 watts     7  $           734.00 5,138.00$        
Includes:


7 KRA-22M VHF Low-profile helical antenna 7  $             13.70 95.90$             
7 KNB-47L 1950 mAh, Li-ion Battery 7  $           105.00 735.00$           


KBH-11 Spring Belt Clip
Universal Connector Cap
Instruction Manual
Premium 3 Year Radio Warranty (1 year accessories) 


7 Programming and Tuning 7  $             45.00 315.00$           
1 Single Rapid Rate Charger KSC-32 1  $             70.00 70.00$             
1 6-unit Rapid Rate Charger KSC-326K 1  $           630.00 630.00$           


7 Kenwood NEXEDGE NX-700 Digital and Analog Mobile Radios 136-174 MHz, 30 watts      7  $           725.00 5,075.00$        
Includes:


KMC-35 Standard Microphone
Mounting Bracket
KCT-23M DC Cable
Blade Fuse 
Instruction Manual
Premium 3 Year Radio Warranty (1 year accessories) 


7 Roof Mount Antenna System 7  $             65.00 455.00$           
7 Programming and Tuning 7  $             45.00 315.00$           
7 Field Installation at your location (and removals) 7  $           225.00 1,575.00$        
3 Travel to site and your location 3  $             70.00 210.00$           
1 Freight Charges Equip Subtotal: 16,973.90$      


Sales Tax: 1,485.22$        
Labor Subtotal: 7,595.00$        


Freight: 75.00$             
Budgetary Total: 26,129.12$      


1601 Neptune Drive, San Leandro, CA 94577


February 1, 2012
Michelle Rodriguez


Communications Manager


(510) 895-9500 Fax (510) 895-5722


Budgetarty Quote for
SweetWater Springs Water District





		Item V-D - Crystal Communications

		Meeting Date: July 5, 2012 



		Item V-D.1 - Crystal Communications Letter Agmt Draft

		Item V-D.2 - Crystal Radio Proposal






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-E  
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date: August 2, 2012  
 
SUBJECT:  DISCUSSION/ACTION RE RIO VISTA TERRACE SADDLE 
FAILURES RESOLUTION  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Receive a report on progress resolving the Rio Vista 
Terrace service connection saddle failures.  


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  none.   
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
We have made good progress on resolving the Rio Vista Terrace service 
connection saddle failures.  As I reported last month the investigation done on 
June 20-22 confirmed our concerns with the service saddles.  After the results of 
the investigation were shared with all involved, W.R. Forde offered to replace the 
remaining saddles.  On July 18, we had a meeting at the District office of 
representatives from Central Plastics, manufacturer of the service saddles used 
in the Rio Vista Terrace project, the Plastic Pipe Institute, the trade organization 
for HDPE products, and other local interested parties including W.R. Forde, 
Piazza Construction, Brelje and Race Engineers, and Coastland Engineers.  Jeff 
Wright of Central Plastics presented a demonstration of an alternative 
replacement approach which the group agreed to be a superior approach.  W.R. 
Forde will start the replacement project on Monday, July 30, using this 
approach.  The residents in the project area have been notified.   
 
Completion of the replacement project will largely resolve this issue.  Unresolved 
at the date of this report is payment for the investigation.   
 
 





		Meeting Date: August 2, 2012 






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-F 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


 
Meeting Date: August 2, 2012 
  
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION/ACTION RE BOARD MEMBER COMPENSATION 
 


 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Discuss Board Member compensation.   


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  none 
    
DISCUSSION: 
 
At the July meeting staff presented additional information on Board member 
compensation.  In the Board discussion, Board members requested that this item be 
further discussed with full Board member attendance and so this item has been carried 
over for the August meeting.   
 








SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-G   
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date: August 2, 2012  
 
SUBJECT:  DISCUSSION/ACTION RE 2012 - 2013 DISTRICT GOALS AND OBJECTIVES 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Receive a staff presentation regarding revisions to the 
2013 District Goals and Objectives, discuss the revised Goals and Objectives, and 
discuss in detail Goal 6: Enhance Board Communications and Information.  
. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  none   


 
DISCUSSION: 
 
This is the fourth year of review of the District Goals and Objectives which were first 
drafted in 2007.  At the July meeting several changes were suggested for the Goals and 
Objectives and staff was directed to bring back the changes and have one goal on the 
Board meeting agenda on an every other month basis, starting with Goal 6: Enhance 
Board Communications and Information .   
 
Exhibit 1 is the updated Goals and Objectives.  Changes include: 
 


• GOAL 1: added “RESOURCES” to IMPLEMENT SOUND FINANCIAL PRACTICES TO 
ENSURE EFFECTIVE UTILIZATION OF DISTRICT so that it reads “IMPLEMENT SOUND 
FINANCIAL PRACTICES TO ENSURE EFFECTIVE UTILIZATION OF DISTRICT 
RESOURCES”.  I looked into the history of drafts of this goal and it appears that the title 
used in the July 2012 draft was the version settled on in 2009 even if it sounds awkward now.  
I added “resources” to give a finish to the Goal; another finish may be better.        


 
• GOAL 2:  PROVIDE RELIABLE AND HIGH QUALITY POTABLE WATER WITH 


FACILITIES THAT ARE PROPERLY CONSTRUCTED, MANAGED AND MAINTAINED 
TO ASSURE SYSTEM RELIABILITY.  I added an objective (row) entitled “Develop and 
maintain appropriate water supply planning/efficiency program” to incorporate planning and 
water efficiency-related activities into this document.  This allows recognition of the Urban 
Water Management Plan and water efficiency efforts such as the direct install program.  
Other small corrections were made in this section 


 
• GOAL 3:   HAVE UPDATED EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS PLANS FOR ALL 


REASONABLE, FORESEEABLE SITUATIONS – I added reference to URWP in this 
objective.   


 
• GOAL 4:  DEVELOP AND MAINTAIN A QUALITY WORKFORCE  - added CPR training 


which was held in 2012 and other small changes.   
 







Discussion Re District Goals and Objectives             2  
August 2, 2012                                                                 


 


• GOAL 5:  PROVIDE EXCELLENT PUBLIC OUTREACH, INFORMATION AND EDUCATION 
– added specific reference to SCWA relationship.   


 
• GOAL 6:  ENHANCE BOARD COMMUNICATIONS AND INFORMATION – made no 


changes, this goal is the subject of focused discussion.   
 
Please review the attached revised Goals and Objectives to make certain we got your 
suggestions from the July meeting.  President Robb-Wilder suggested concentration on Goal 6.  
Staff are ready to assist this discussion as needed.       
 







Exhibit 1.  Sweetwater Springs Water District Goals and Objectives, FY 2013 
 
GOAL 1: IMPLEMENT SOUND FINANCIAL PRACTICES TO ENSURE EFFECTIVE UTILIZATION OF DISTRICT RESOURCES 


Priority Task Rationale Action Process Measures Status 
Financial plan Budget committee review of 


Financial Plan 
Reserve Policy met Reserve Policy met 


by 2013 Budget.  
Multi year plan 
used in analyses 
and presentations. 


Meet projected future 
financial obligations 


• Expand budget process  
to meet budget 
needs, shortfalls 
and surpluses (3-5 
yr. Plan) 


 to include 3-5 year              
projections 1 • Retire high-cost debt 


• Investigate plant/office 
purchases  


2nd year 3% Base 
Rate and Water 
Usage Charges 
approved.  Process 
was on schedule. 


   Rates completed on 
schedule 


• Rates tied to costs • Develop rates to fund 
budget Maintain 


Reasonable Rates 
Review rates on annual basis 
as part of budget process 


• Fairness to all 
customers 2 • Present to public 


• Ethics • Rate hearing 
• Customer relations • Adopt new rates 
• Accurate 
 


 Obtain Funding Investigating 
USDA Bonds and 
current bonds 
retirement. 


Investigate 
sources of 
funding 
consistent with 
District goals 


• Research other 
sources of funding 


• Avoid/minimize 
raising rates 


• Regularly evaluate land use, 
grants, loans, bonds, 
foundations 3 


• Consider hiring a  
grant writer 


• Complete project 
list faster 


• More frequently evaluate 
investments 


• Develop Short- and long-term 
Business Plan 


• Perform real property 
inventory 


• Take on additional 
projects  


• Evaluate selling lots/parcels 
within District that are not 
being used or planned for 
use. 


 • Consider 
Conservation 
easements 


• Consider requiring every living 
quarter and business to have 
a separate meter where 
appropriate 


 


 Improve 
Presentation of 


Review past change 
orders/issues 


Quarterly review of 
Budget 


Budget reviewed 
quarterly.  Annual 
Review in August.   


• Increase contingency 
planning 


• Control costs 
• Achieve balanced 


Budget 4 Costs/overruns and 
revenues 


End of Year review • Effective management 
• Better contract writing 


 • Increase communication to 
Board  


5 Establish and 
Adhere to District 
Reserve Policy 


Adopt Ordinance; add to 
District  Policies and 
Procedures 


Adoption of policy Policy adopted.  
Reserve levels 
tracked in budget. 


• Prudent • Adopt District Reserve 
Policy Track reserve levels 


 • Review Budget annually to 
insure conformance to 
policy. 


6 Develop Property 
Management 
Program 


Inventory Property Active Program Surplus Lands 
Strategy active, 
public meeting July 
2010, no current 
activity. 


• Develop Property 
Management Program 


• Effective Use of 
District Resources Assess Condition/Function 


• Possible Source of 
Revenue 


• Reduce District 
Liability 







Sweetwater Springs Water District Goals and Objectives, FY 2013 
July 2012         
GOAL 2: PROVIDE RELIABLE AND HIGH QUALITY POTABLE WATER WITH FACILITIES THAT ARE PROPERLY 
CONSTRUCTED, MANAGED AND MAINTAINED TO ASSURE SYSTEM RELIABILITY  


Priority Task Rationale Action Process 
  


Measures Status 
  


 Compliance with 
DPH regulations.  
Annual report 
submitted according 
to schedule.  DPH 
Inspection of 
Guerneville System 
in June.  


Ensure safe 
collection, 
treatment, storage, 
and distribution of 
clean water 


• Legal requirement • Meet Dept of Public 
Health (DPH) standards 


• Compliance • DPH reports 
of 
noncomplian
ce;  number 
of violations 


• Community • Evaluate opportunities 
to exceed 


1 
     commitment • Maintain the existing 


facilities with new pipes 
and materials as 
needed 


• Monthly report 


 
• Employee training, 


including environmental 
impacts 


 
 Community 


Commitment 
Staff Review of CIP 2012 CIP completed; 


2014-2019 CIP 
adjusted.  2013 CIP 
under way. 


Complete Capital 
Improvement 
Projects on 
Schedule and 
within Budget 


• Review Capital 
Improvement Program 
on two year basis 


• Completion of 
Annual Project 
within Budget 


Board Review of CIP 2 
Improve Water Quality Complete Annual 


Projects Improve Fire Protection • Complete Annual 
Program Reduce System Losses 


 Continue to protect our  Maintain right/license 
appropriate for the District 


Status report  License obtained 
from State. 


Protect Water 
Rights 


• Water rights 
documentatio
n from the 
State 


water rights 3 


 Eliminate redundancy 
and inconsistency 


Progressively create/adopt 
standards 


As projects are 
implemented 


Efficiency of 
operations 


Included HDPE 
Qualifications in new 
contracts.  Resolution 
of Rio Vista Project 
issues. 


Create appropriate 
standards & 
maintain/upgrade 
as needed. 


4 


 
 Legal requirement Update Urban Water 


Management Plan (UWMP) 
as required 


Appropriate Board 
Actions and review 


Timely submittal 
of UWMP 


2010 UWMP 
submitted in 
September 2011 


Develop and 
maintain 
appropriate water 
supply 
planning/efficiency 
program 


Opportunity to provide 
customer assistance 


5 
Appropriate public 
process for UWMP 


Appropriate 
customer 
incentives 


Opportunity to provide 
information about 
District 


Provide appropriate 
customer incentives 


WC Agreement with 
SCWA (Direct Install 
in 2012) 


Customer information 
(website, bill inserts) Provide timely and 


appropriate customer 
information on water 
supplies  


Updated Website 
Long-term District 
supply vision 


 2 







Sweetwater Springs Water District Goals and Objectives, FY 2013 
July 2012         
GOAL 3:  HAVE UPDATED EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS PLANS FOR ALL REASONABLE, 
FORESEEABLE SITUATIONS 


 


 
Priority Task Rationale Action Process 


  
Measures Status 


  
To be prepared for 
emergencies. Respond 
to emergency situations 


Ensure plans meet 
goals. 


Emergency 
Action Plan was 
reviewed and 
updated in 
October 2011.  
Urban Water 
Management 
Plan includes 
Water Shortage 
Contingency 
Plan.     


 Disaster 
preparedness and 
emergency 
planning 


• Staff review current 
plans on annual basis. 


• Website 
1 • Local radio station 


Ability to respond   • Office of Emergency 
Services •  Update current plans as 


appropriate  • Annual disaster 
review  


• Coordinate plans with 
other emergency 
responders 


 
• Update website for 


emergency 
preparedness 


 
 


 3 







Sweetwater Springs Water District Goals and Objectives, FY 2013 
July 2012         
GOAL 4: DEVELOP AND MAINTAIN A QUALITY WORKFORCE 


 
Priority Task Rationale Action Process 


  
Measures Status 


  
 Regular safety 


meetings held.  . 
Provide safe work 
environment 


• Legal requirement • Ensure training 
opportunities are 
available for all 
employees  


• Hold regular safety 
meetings 


• # claims 
• Save money on 


workers comp 
claims 


• # complaints 1 
CPR training in 
2012.   


• Investigate 
inexpensive services 
and/or relationships • Providing proper 


equipment 
• Ethics 


• Keep current 
w/industry standards • Review appropriate 


policies 
 


2 One staff passed 
certification test 
in past year. 


Build employee 
skills and 
competencies. 


• Optimize 
efficiency 


• Provide training and 
development 
opportunities for all 
employees 


• Make educational 
opportunities 
available 


• Staff Certification 
levels 


 


• Create opportunities for 
employee team building 


  Implementation/Staffing  Increasing in-
house projects 


Develop& 
implement 
programs that will 
enhance staff  
safety, and 
efficiency 


• Stay in business • Low Turnover 
and Monitoring • Communicate goals to 


staff 
• Optimize efficiency • # of Customer 


complaints 
3 


• Good Morale 
• Provide a means for 


employee input, such as 
a suggestion program 


• # of training 
sessions 


• # of projects 
completed • Ensure adequate 


staffing levels 
 


 Review appropriate      
policies 


 Staff meetings at 
which policies and 
procedures discussed 


Regular staff 
meetings held 
where policies 
are discussed. 


Regularly & 
effectively 
communicate 
policies and 
procedures to staff 


• Requirement 
• Good business 


practice 
4 


• Regularly evaluate 
wages and benefits to 
ensure District is 
competitive with other 
agencies. 


• Risk Management 


 4 







Sweetwater Springs Water District Goals and Objectives, FY 2013 
July 2012         
GOAL 5: PROVIDE EXCELLENT PUBLIC OUTREACH, INFORMATION AND EDUCATION 
 
Priority Task Rationale Action Process Measures Status 


 Number and quality of 
communications 
regarding news affecting 
the District 


Meeting report 
press release 
done on monthly 
basis.  
Participation in 
regional meetings 
and forums. 


 • Impact on 
business 


• Ensure information to public 
and media is accurate and 
correct 


• Expand GM report 
Be 
aware/proactive 
on external 
events 


• Expand knowledge 
base 


1 
• Avoid crisis 


management 
(be proactive vs. 
reactive) 


• Stay up on local events thru 
media and professional 
organizations 


• Stay informed • Two-way communication 
(letters/GM report) • Facilitate long-


term planning 
 Website is 


continually 
updated.  Staff 
continues to 
receive many 
compliments. 


 • Good business 
practice 


• Enhance methods used to 
inform public of upcoming 
changes and special 
meetings  


2 Ensure customer 
satisfaction  


• Educate/inform/communicate 


• Hold 2-way 
Communications 
between customers 
and District 


• Positive Customer 
Feedback 


• Track feedback 
• Periodically track 


phone calls  
• Learn what others 


Districts  are doing 
• Respond to customer  • Evaluate the 


questions from 
customers 


concerns adequately 
• Investigate opportunities for 


customers to provide 
comments. 


• Evaluate e-payment system 
• Improve communication  


Systems (phone system) 
 


 More effective if we 
work together 


 Priority list of contacts Participating in 
regional 
workshops and 
forums.    
Website updated 
regularly. 


 • Conduct public  • Number  of new 
contacts  Investigate 


community 
networking/  
leadership 


outreach meetings. 3 
Integration of 
information to District 
issues 


 • Attend community meetings. 
• Event attendance and 


feedback 
• Cooperate w/local groups 
• Be proactive in identifying 


issues with the potential to 
affect the District 


 
SCWA water 
conservation 
relationship 


 
• Maintain Website 


 


 5 







Sweetwater Springs Water District Goals and Objectives, FY 2013 
July 2012         


 6 


 
GOAL 6: ENHANCE BOARD COMMUNICATIONS AND INFORMATION 
 


 
Priority Task Rationale Action Process 


 
Measures 


 


 
Status 


 
 


1 
Be aware/proactive 
regarding external 
events 


• Impact on business 
• Avoid crisis 


management (be 
proactive vs. 
reactive) 


• Stay informed 
• Facilitate long-term 


planning 
• Cost effective 
• Efficient 
• Saves time 
 


• Stay up on local events 
thru media and 
professional 
organizations 


• Two-way 
communication 
(letters/GM report) 


• Business Plan 


• Expand GM reporting 
• Board Education 
• Obtain GM buy-in 


• Board learnings 
• Board 


effectiveness 


Attendance at 
Successor 
Agency Oversight 
Committee 
meetings. Tour of 
District facilities 
in May. 


 
2 


Evaluate Board 
effectiveness 


• Ensure Board is doing 
a good job 


• Meet community’s 
needs/expectations 


• Leverage District 
performance 


• Ensure ethics 
 


• Create Board orientation 
package 


• Review appropriateness 
of meeting dates with 
financial needs 


• Board familiarity with 
issues/property 


• Obtain feedback 
• Self and staff 


assessment 
•  


• Implementation and 
Review 


 
• Annual review of 


goals and progress 
 


• # tasks completed/ 
goals achieved 


• Ballot results 
• Finish goal setting 
 


P&P Manual 
revised, given to 
new 
Boardmembers 
and updated.  
Fourth annual 
review of Goals. 


3 Maintain Policies 
and Procedures 
Manual 


• Compendium of 
District Policies 


• Information for Board 
Members and Public 
on Board Policies 


• Review P&P by outside 
consultant 


• Add Needed  Policies 
• Annual Review by 


Board 


• Hire Contractor 
• Add Policies as 


needed 


• Completion of 
Contracted Work 


• Number of Added 
Policies 


• Completion of 
Annual Review  


Section 2000 
revisions 
completed, need 
to proceed to 
new sections. 


 





		Item V-G - 2013 District Goals Rev

		Meeting Date: August 2, 2012 



		Item V-G.1 - 2013 District Goals






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. VI   
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date: August 2, 2012  
 
Subject:  GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT   
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Receive report from the General Manager. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  None 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 


1. Laboratory Testing: Water quality tests confirm that all SSWD water meets 
all known State and Federal water quality standards.   


 
2. Water Production and Sales:  Water sales in June were 22,850 units (52.5 


AF, Monte Rio cycle) and production was 85.9 AF.  Compared to one year 
ago, sales and production this June were higher (46.1 AF and 69.2 AF, 
respectively).   The annual average difference between sales and production 
increased compared to the prior month, 27.1%.    Figure 1 shows the 12 
month moving average since September 2006, data are available back to 
May 2001.   


 
3. Leaks:  In June we had 28 total leaks and spent 105 man-hours on them.   


Those are similar amounts compared to the prior month but substantially 
less for both compared to June one year ago (46 leaks, 201 man-hours).  
Figure 2 is continued showing service and main leaks separately with a total 
breaks line as well.   The annual average continues below the 250 per year 
mark and the 12 month average of service leaks continues to be more than 
main leaks numbers.    One possible explanation for the June improvement 
compared to a year ago is the late start with the capital projects – mainline 
repairs typically result in some line breaks at the startup of the project.      


 
4. Russian River Flow at Hacienda:  Russian River flow at Hacienda is 


shown in Figure 3.   It is looking similar to the early summer flow in 2009, 
the drought year, but has stayed above 100 cfs this month, which is more 
than in 2009.   


 
5. 2013 CIP:  Construction of the 2013 CIP has had a late start – we are 


expecting the Lovers Lane element starting on July 26.  Lovers Lane will be 
followed by Canyon 7, Starrett Hill and Middle Terrace.     


 
6. USDA Financing:  I am in the process of completing the pre-application for 


the USDA financing.  I have been told that the financing is approved on a 







General Manager’s Report  2 of 5 
July 5, 2012 


 


year-by-year basis.  I am applying for funding for the Old Monte Rio and 
Hidden Valley Road projects, a total of $1.6 million which will put us back to 
doing both projects in one year.   


 
7. Toilet Rebate/Direct Install Program:   A total of 82 rebates have been 


approved.  There was no activity with the direct install program reported for 
July.        


 
8. In-House Construction Projects:  There were 3 in-house projects 


reported for June requiring 115 man-hours.  The largest project was the 
replacement of 100 feet  of water line on Hill Street in Monte Rio (2 services, 
83 man-hours).    On Park Avenue in separate projects staff replaced a 
service line and cleared a fallen tree near the Park Avenue Tank.   


 
9. California Department of Public Health Inspection (DPH):  In June 


DPH staff inspected the Guerneville system and they recently issued their 
report.  Please see the correspondence for the cover letter submitting the 
report.  It was a good report; the field staff did a good job getting District 
facilities ready for the inspection, providing assistance during the inspection, 
and providing needed information for the report.   


 
10. Vacation: I will be on vacation from August 3 through August 16, 


returning to work on August 17.  Kevin Gilman will be acting General 
Manager while I am gone.   


 
11. Gantt Chart:   August in the Gantt Chart shows 2013 CIP construction 


underway – as noted above it’s scheduled to start in late July.                  
 







General Manager’s Report  3 of 5 
July 5, 2012 


Figure 1.  Water Production and Sales 12 Month Moving Averages
Sweetwater Springs Water District Since September 2006 


0


200


400


600


800


1,000


1,200


Sep-06 Mar-07 Sep-07 Mar-08 Sep-08 Mar-09 Sep-09 Mar-10 Sep-10 Mar-11 Sep-11 Mar-12


Sa
le


s 
an


d 
Pr


od
uc


tio
n 


(A
F)


5.0%


10.0%


15.0%


20.0%


25.0%


30.0%


35.0%


D
iff


er
en


ce
 (%


)


Sales
Production
%Difference


Figure 2.  Sweetwater Springs Water District Main and Service Pipeline Breaks 
Moving Annual Average Since September 2006


-


50


100


150


200


250


300


350


400


Sep-
06


Jan-
07


May-
07


Sep-
07


Jan-
08


May-
08


Sep-
08


Jan-
09


May-
09


Sep-
09


Jan-
10


May-
10


Sep-
10


Jan-
11


May-
11


Sep-
11


Jan-
12


May-
12


B
re


ak
s


Main Breaks
Service Breaks
Total Leaks


 







General Manager’s Report  4 of 5 
July 5, 2012 


 


 


Figure 3.  Russian River Summer Flow at Hacienda Bridge, 2012 Compared to Earlier Years 
and the 2000-2008 Average, Updated July 25, 2012


0


100


200


300


400


500


600


700


800


1-M
ay


8-M
ay


15
-M


ay


22
-M


ay


29
-M


ay
5-J


un


12
-Ju


n


19
-Ju


n


26
-Ju


n
3-J


ul


10
-Ju


l


17
-Ju


l


24
-Ju


l


31
-Ju


l


7-A
ug


14
-A


ug


21
-A


ug


28
-A


ug
4-S


ep


11
-S


ep


18
-S


ep


25
-S


ep
2-O


ct


Fl
ow


 (c
fs


)


2000-08 Avg


2009


2011


2012


Source: USGS 
http://waterdata.usgs.gov/nwis/uv?11467000







Dec-11 Jan-12 Feb-12 Mar-12 Apr-12 May-12 Jun-12 Jul-12 Aug-12 Sep-12 Oct-12 Nov-12 Dec-12 Jan-13 Feb-13 Mar-13 Apr-13 May-13 Jun-13 Jul-13 FY 14+
Ongoing Activity
Board Action
Other Milestone
Current Month


Projected 
Completion
/
Milestone 
Date


Crystal Communications Lease
2012-13 Budget Preparation


•        Capital Improvement Program 
Board Discussion 
•        Staff Budget Preparation Begins


•        Ad Hoc Budget Committee Reviews 
Draft Budget
•        Draft Budget to Board for 
Discussion/Action
•        Approve Budget


2013-14 Budget Preparation
•        Capital Improvement Program 
Board Discussion 
•        Staff Budget Preparation Begins


•        Ad Hoc Budget Committee Reviews 
Draft Budget
•        Draft Budget to Board for 
Discussion/Action
•        Approve Budget


Capital Projects
•        Update/Review District CIP


•        2013 CIP Design


•        2013 CIP Award of Contract


•        2013 CIP Construction Starts


•        2014 CIP Design


•        2014 CIP Award of Contract


•        2014 CIP Construction Starts


2010 Urban Water Management Plan Dec-15


Water Rights SCWA Protest


Building Lease
•        Lease Ends July-16


Policies and Procedures
•        Other Policy
•        Overall Review


Board and General Manager Goals and 
Objectives


Table 1.  Sweetwater Springs WD Calendar Gantt Chart


By Activity
Action Item/Milestone


 





		Meeting Date: August 2, 2012 



